Bepartment of Chucation

REGION 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF FICE OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. QQ , 8. 2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
School Heads
Administrative Officers
Others Concerned

FROM: AGUEBO C. FMZ, CESO VI

OIC -Schools Division Supe de%
s

DATE: January 26, 2022

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO DM NO: 19, 2022 re: ONLINE ORIENTATION
OF NEWLY HIRED NON-TEACHING PERSONNEIL

In addition to the list of participants on the “ORIENTA TION OF NEWLY HIR{E‘D
NON-TEACHING PERSONNEL” on January 31, 2022 (8:00 PM-5:00 PM), the following
non-teaching personnel are also enjoined to participate, to wit:

1. Edwin Juliano 6. Henry Refuel?:o

2. Robert Bruce Dela Cruz 7. Myla Vergoma

3. Vanessa Gabriel Alberto 8. Gim Bonnio Calulut

4. Jocelyn Llobrera 9. Kaye Francheska De Guzman
5. Melinda Dela Cruz 10. Rickson Miguel Jr.

The meeting link invitation shall be provided through cmailfmessgnger. All expected
participants are advised to register at this link: https://tinyurl.com/OrientationNTP for proper
documentation.

For information, guidance and compliance of all concerned.
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Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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